From: Webforms@cityofls.net

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 3:41 PM
To:
Subject: Boards and Commissions Application Submission by Melinda Aulenbach

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

The Boards and Commissions Application from cityofls.net was submitted.

I wish to apply for: Parks and Recreation Board

Name: Melinda Aulenbach

Home Address:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

District registered to vote: District 3

Years as aresident: 25

High School Attended: Smith Cotton, Sedalia MO

College Attended: Central Missouri State, Warrensburg MO

Current Employment: Retired from Missouri Department Probation and Parole

Position Held: Probation Officer

Interest Response: | have several years of board experience and have served on every executive position
on the Park Board. | look forward to working towards furthering the excellence of the Lee's Summit park
system. | am committed to providing outstanding public service to the community.

Other Activities: Through the Park Board | am on Legacy for L. S. Parks Foundation.

Do you have a demonstrated interest, competence of knowledge in history, humanities, fine art,
performing art, public art, natural resources, or cultural resources:

Please elaborate on above:

Do you have experience as afan:



Please elaborate on above:

Are you a representative of a governmental entity, not-for-profit organization, service agency,
organizational alliance, or other group whose mission and purpose is to meet the many health and
wellness needs of the residents of Lee’s Summit:

Please elaborate on above:

Current LS Boards: Lee's Summit Cares
Term(s) Expires: Two year term

Past LS Boards or other community: None
Other Interests: Health and fitness instructor at Genesis Health Club since 2017.

Active member of Woods Chapel Methodist Church.
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